Joseph Walker

From: Hughes, James (NE) <James.Hughes@naturalengland.org.uk>

Sent: 20 July 2017 11:12

To: Joseph Walker

Subject: Fairford NP: Consultation on the Revised Sustainability Appraisal & Site Assessment

(Cotswold DC)

Dear Mr Walker,

We have no further comments in response to the changes made subsequent to the clarification meeting.
Sincerely

James Hughes

Lead Adviser

West Midlands Planning Team

020 802 61000
Follow us on twitter @NEShropBhmStaf

www.gov.uk/natural-england

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is protected
and England's traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, | will, wherever possible, avoid travelling to
meetings and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.

From: Joseph Walker [mailto:joseph.walker@cotswold.gov.uk] On Behalf Of Neighbourhood Planning

Sent: 12 June 2017 09:25

To: Neighbourhood Planning

Subject: Fairford Neighbourhood Plan: Consultation on the Revised Sustainability Appraisal and Site Assessment

TO whom it may concern,

Following a clarification meeting with the independent examiner, Mr Andrew Ashcroft, to consider points raised on
the Sustainability Appraisal on 10 May, Fairford Town Council has submitted a revised Sustainability Appraisal and
Sites Assessment. These two documents only are now subject to consultation for a six week period, from Friday 9™
June 2017 till 17:00 on Friday 21° July.

Copies of these documents are available to view on the Cotswold District Council’s website:
http: //www.cotswold.gov.uk/residents/communities/neighbourhood-planning/neighbourhood-plans-in-force-or-
development/fairford-neighbourhood-plan/

All comments must be received by 17:00 on Friday 21° July 2017.

There are a number of ways to make your comments:
o Complete the attached from and email it to: neighbourhood.planning@cotswold.gov.uk
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http://www
mailto:ioseph.walker@cotswold.gov.uk
www.gov.uk/natural-england

¢ Print this form and post it to: Neighbourhood Planning, Cotswold District Council, Trinity
Road, Cirencester, GL7 1PX

* We will accept other comments in writing (including electronic, such as e-mail, provided
that a name and address is supplied. We cannot accept anonymous comments.

All comments will be publicly available, and identifiable by name and (where applicable) organisation. Please note
that any other personal information provided will be processed by Cotswold District Council in line with the Data
Protection Act 1998.

Joseph Walker
Community Partnerships Officer

Working for Cotswold and West Oxfordshire District Councils

Tel: (01285) 623146
E-mail  joseph.walker@cotswold.gov.ulk
Website: www.cotswold.gov.uk Www.westoxon.gov.uk

Recipients should be aware that all e-mails and attachments sent and received by West Oxfordshire, Cotswold and/or Forest of Dean District Council may be
accessible to others in the Council for business or litigation purposes, and/or disclosed to a third party under the Freedom of Information or Data Protection
Acts. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it.

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If

you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been
checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once
it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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www.cotswold.gov.uk

